BID #

2691

DESCRIPTION

CONTRACT RENEWALS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF
CISCO EQUIPMENT, SOFTWARE AND
MAINTENANCE

AT&T Texas
Dallas, TX

Flair Data Systems, Inc.
Dallas, TX

TFE Connect
Lewisville, TX

GovConnection
Merrimack, NH

AMOUNT

$675,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

COST BREAKDOWN:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
February 25, 2014

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 2691 - Annual
Contract for the Purchase of Cisco Equipment, Software and
Maintenance.

Annual contract to purchase network hardware, software and
maintenance needed to provide voice, data, wireless and
emergency broadcasting services for the District. Term of
contract: 3/15/2014 through 3/14/2015.

$675,000.00
AT&T Texas (not to exceed)
Dallas, TX

Flair Data Systems, Inc.
Dallas, TX

TFE Connect
Lewisville, TX

GovConnection
Merrimack, NH

Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) GoDIRect Program. State of
Texas Department of Information Resources Contract # DIR-
SDD-1368 (AT&T), DIR-SDD-1377 (TFE) and/or DIR-SDD-
1388 (Flair Data).

Pricing in accordance with Educational and Institutional (E&I)
Cooperative, Inc. thru National Association of Educational
Procurement (NAEP) (formerly the National Association of
Educational Buyers — NAED). Educational and Institutional
(E&l) Cooperative Contract # CNR-01141 (GovConnection).

Hardware and Software: $475,000.00
Maintenance: $200,000.00



